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September 16, 2014 

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 130223-EI 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

WILL WEATHERFORD 
Speaker of the House of 

Representatives 

Please place a copy of the attached email correspondence sent by the Office of Public Counsel to 
the Parties of Record in the above referenced docket on behalf of Rachel Garibay-Wynn be~, 

stating that the service of her Prehearing Statement and Motion was made today (September 16 ·) 
instead of September 15th as indicated on the service list filed with Documents No. 05138-14 and 
05139-14. 

Sincerely, 

~:;:;~ -=-
Deputy Public Counsel 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 16, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05205-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Woods, Monica 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Woods, Monica 
Tuesday, September 16, 2014 2:07 PM 
'Ken Hoffman'; 'Kenneth M. Rubin'; 'Kevin Donaldson'; 'Marilynne Martin'; 'Nicholas 

Randall Jones'; 'billn@fcan.org'; 'n_skop@hotmail.com'; 'ljacobsSO@comcast.net'; 'Dan 

Larson'; 'sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us' 
Rehwinkel, Charles; Rachel garibay (rachelgaribay@gmail.com) 
R.Garibay-Wynneberry Prehearing Statement and Motion to Accept Prehearing 

Statement 
R. Garibay-Wynnberry Prehearing Statement. pdf; Motion of R Garibay-Wynneberry to 

Accept Prehearing Statement and Excuse Attendance (Dkt. No. 130223-EI).pdf 

Attached are the PREHEARING STATEMENT and the MOTION OF RACHEL GARIBAY-WYNNBERRY TO ACCEPT 

PREHEARING STATEMENT OUT OF TIME AND TO EXCUSE ATTENDANCE AT THE PREHEARING CONFERENCE. The Public 

Counsel is serving these documents -which were filed on September 15 with the Commission- as a courtesy to Mrs. 

Garibay-Wynnberry. Due to a logistical error, the service is being made today (September 16th) instead of September 

15th as indicated on the service list. 

Thank you, 

Charles Rehwinkel 

Forwarded by Monica R. Woods, Administrative Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel 
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